



Aviation Litigation Consulting, LLC

Fredrick J. Schieszer **Aircraft Accident Investigation Consultant**

OVERVIEW

Professor Schieszer has extensive experience in a wide variety of aviation areas specializing in aircraft accident investigation. He has taught many different aviation courses and is known nationally for his accident investigation course. Conducted many investigations and participated in numerous accident investigation boards.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

1996-2006 General Aviation Air Safety Investigators (GAASI) Advanced Technical Workshop
Wichita KS, conference, including annual pathogen recertification

The annual GAASI conference, besides providing annual recertification in universal precautions for protection from hazards at the crash site, provides critical information and best practices for the accident investigator. Topics such as information retrieval from glass cockpit electronics, full authority digital engine controllers "FADEC" and other information retention devices are often featured. Aircraft manufacturers regularly provide information pertinent to their products and critical to accident investigators, such as ballistic parachute disarming procedures to be employed prior to investigation on aircraft so equipped. This conference provides a critical communication link between investigators and the FAA and NTSB.

- 1995 Federal Aviation Administration Academy (Interactive Remote Classroom Operations and Procedures)
- 1989 Advanced Graduate Studies for PhD in Higher Education Administration, University of Missouri-Kansas City
- 1981 Education Specialist Degree, Industrial Education, Central Missouri State University
- 1976 Master of Science Degree, Aviation Safety, Central Missouri State University
- 1973 Certified by U.S. Coast Guard as Search and Rescue Air Crewman
- 1972 Graduated from U.S. Coast Guard AD "A" school (aircraft and helicopter maintenance)
- 1971 Bachelor of Science Degree, Psychology (emphasis in Aviation Physiology) Central Missouri State College
- 1967 CPP/ASEL Pilot Certification

EXPERIENCE

1976-Present Instructor, Assistant Professor, Associate Professor, Professor Emeritus
Department of Aviation, College of Science and Technology, University of Central Missouri

Continued...

1975-Present Freelance Air Safety Investigator

1971-1997 United States Coast Guard (regular and reserve), currently retired from duty
1975-1980 Fleet Service Engineering, Fleet Operations Manager

1965-1971 Fleet Service Company, Maintenance Tech

REFERENCES

Professional and personal references available upon request